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Marguerite McLean I IOOQO d 07- 
From: Marchman, Vickie L. [VLMARCHM@southernco.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 201 1 4:55 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Annual Net Metering Report 
Attachments: 3-29-1 1 Annual Net Metering Report.pdf 

A. ?,/Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6231 
Sdnteno@southernco.com 

B. Docket No. Undocketed 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. 

E. 

Document consists of 7 pages 

The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Annual Net Metering Report 

V& 7YtUdmu 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520-0786 
internal 8-420-6696 
external 850-444-6696 
fax 850444.6026 
email: vlmarchm@southernco.com 

31291201 1 



Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and 'Treasurer 
and Regulatory Manager 

Oiie Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781 

TeI 850 444.6231 
Fax 850 444 6026 
SURlTENO~soufherncocom 

A SOUTUERN COMPANV 

March 29. 201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0872 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Re: Undocketed 

Pursuant to Rule 25-6.065(10), F.A.C., attached is Gulf Power Company's 
Annual Net Metering Report filed by electronic mail. 

Please call me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

vm 

Enclosure 

cc: Beggs and Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire 

Mark A. Futrell 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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Annual Net Metering 81 Interconnection Report 

March 29,201 1 

Renewable 

Solar PV 
Wind 

TOTAL 

Technology 

Pursuant to Rule 25-6.065(10), F.A.C., Gulf Power Company submits the following Net 
Metering & Interconnection data for Calendar Year 2010. 

Capacity 

275.4 kW (AC)* 
30.4 kW 

313.8 kW 

(kW) 

(a) Total number of customer-owned renewable generation interconnections 
as of the end of the previous calendar year 

Answer: 

Gulf Power Company had a total of 89 customer-owned renewable generation 
interconnections as of December 31, 2010. 

__. __ - ~- 

'The Solar PV capacity is based on the gross power rating for each 
interconnected system. 
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(c) Total kWh received by interconnected customers from the electric utility, 
by month and by year for the previous calendar year 

Answer: 

(d) Total 
kWh 

Delivered 
to Gulf - 

2,921 

4,898 

9,383 

19,639 

16,211 

13,125 

10,076 

9,022 

10,499 

15,755 

15,174 

13,089 

139,792 

176,348 

(e) Total 
Energy 

Payments 
to 

f%smnm- 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$610.53 

$610.53 

$1,598.01 * 

‘This amount reflects a $2.20 correction to the 2009 energy 
payments presented in the April 1, 2010 Annual Net Metering 
and Interconnection Report. 

(d) Total kWh of customer-owned renewable generation delivered to the 
electric utility, by month and by year for the previous calendar year 

Answer: 

See response to (c). 
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e) Total energy payments made to interconnected customers for customer- 
owned renewable generation delivered to the electric utility for the 
previous calendar year, along with the total payments made since the 
implementation of this rule 

Answer: 

See response to (c). 

(f) For each individual customer-owned renewable generation 
interconnection: 

1. Renewable technology utilized 
2. Gross power rating 
3. Geographic location by county 
4. Date interconnected 

Answer: 

See table on Pages 4 through 6 of 6. 
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I Renewable I GrossPower I I Date 
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1 Renewable I GrossPower I I Date I 

]U 
Wind during the 2010 reporting year. 
** Technology was reported as Wind for 2009. Customer changed lechnology from Wind io Solar 
PV during the 2010 reporting year. 


